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FIRSZI _DPAX
Jpnday, 18%h November, 1946,

The order convening the Court and the charge-sheet are laid before the
ocourt,

The accused are trought before the court.

Colonel ReC. HALSE, 0,B,8, Office of the Judge Advocate General, assisted
Uy Major A+E.E, READE, Intelligence Corps, J.A.G's Branch, H.Q, B.A.0R.,
appears as Fresecutor and takes his place.

m.n.mwumlﬁrmmnmﬂmm

DR. We GHRIST appears as counsel for the acoussd MARLZER and tales his

At 1000 hours the trial commences.
The order convening the Court is read,
The President, Vembers and Judge Advoocate are duly swom,
mummmmmm-
TR oo T S
Ve CELENTANO, Esquire,
The following shorthand-writers are duly sworni~

8.8,Ms D,P, NOBLE, ReAs3,0s
S.8,Ms G.R. MARTIN, R.A.8.0,
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satisfy you of that, of all those three peints, I still have to satisfy you
of one other point, that is to say that the acoused were conoerned in the

As I see the position the facts in this case are not materially imn
dispute. The acoused have admitted that there was the killing and the acoused
have admitted in their statements that they gave eertain orders whioh resulted
in the killinge They set up in their statements what might de, ¢ R 3
shall seek to show you is not, a defence, but I will deal with that later,
So much for generalities,

I propose tec divide my address into three heads; first of all to deal
with the facts of the case, secondly to deal with the law as I See it, and
thiydly to show you how the accused by their own statemsnts Imit$ into the pieture,
In order to be fully in the pioture we must go bask sbout nine monthe from the

In September 19,3 that new government sued for obtained from the
an armistioe, and at same time asked the Allies, the British and the
Anerieans, who were at that time on the point of invading Italy,for assistanes.
As soon as the Italian Govermment, the recognised Italimn Goverment wnd

the reigning sovereign, asked for :
ces
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Now we oome® to the actual facts of this case.

a party of Geimen police were marching down the Via Rosel
hat incident was about 1500 hows, three o'clock in
tnesses it ocould not have beem sarl

been later than 1545, %45; I am ¢

ying 1500 how gthﬂh«-mhm-u
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March at 1500 hours. At that
house in the road and as

B a nmumber of Gernan police were killed and others woﬂ:ﬂ
¥ on 23rd Merch the number was 28 killed; later, as you will

B
EE;
il

It 4s now that the accused, Maesler first oomes into the pioture,
He was the Governor of Rome at the time -~ the Military Govermor —- apnd
to witnesses whom I shall call befgire you he was very quickly en the spet, mnd
acoording to his own statement, Acoording to the witnesses who will give
evidenoe he was anxious to blow up the house from which the bomb was thrown and
generally was cbviously extremely anmoyed about the whole affair, as one might
i well expeots A nusber of men, women and children were taken from the houses in
! the locality, were made to stand with their faces to the wall md their hands
above their heads, The houses were being ransacked and the bodies of the
Germans and the wounded were being collected. Shots were being firved, Aa
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THE FPRESIDENT; Not yehymacht; they were of the polices

COLONAL MALGE: The police « they were a polioce battelion === how they
allow this to hsppen without meking certain that it was done in a deoent way.
You may think that indicates that they weve not comoerned in any way shout it
8o long as they got what they wanted - terrovism ofthcw- well,
Kappley went to his headquarters and found one of his had not fired
a shot so he to him, in his om atetement, "in a comvadely way" snd the
next time the party of five went in he ctood beside him end helped him to shoot
into the head of e of these inmocent men.

on

Vith regard
addyess you omj fimt of
orders in this csse ocame from the High Commend in Berlin but ordsyrs which are
obviously illegal are, in my sudbmission, mo defence to a charge alleging a man

~

fronted with the plea of jor orders adduced in Justifics
iz bound to take into don
not cbviously wmlawful, is the duty of of

the latter ornnot, in conditions of war discipline, be eaxpected to weigh
sovupulously the legal merits of the ordern
iz governed by the major prineiple that memd
to dbey lavful oxders only and that they cammot thevefore esespe lisbility if,
in obedience to a command, they commit sots which both vioclate unchallamged xules
of warfare and outrage the genersl sentiment of humenity”.

THEY PRESIDENT: I take it that theae references sre available to Dr.Keller and
v Chardst 7

COLONT, MALSE: I have told counsel that I will let thau have any doswsent I sm
veading fran to-nights Following on that the Ceman courts thamselves, at the
Wer Orime tyisls at the end of the last war, the 190-1918 wax, deaided
dleaxly in the oase which 4s known ss the Liandovery Costle, & trial Sook
place at Ledpzig, that to cbey an illegsl order is mo Jdefence to & war awime.

I vead from page 55 of the wex Trial Reports which weas piblished by Hia Majesty's
Staticnexy Office; "The £ on the boats wes an offence egalnst the law of
naticns. In war on land the killing of waimed enevdes is not allowed (compare
the Hagus regulations &s to war wn land, pus. 25(0), similsyly in war at ses,
the killing of shipwyecked people, who have taken yefuge in life-boats, is
forbidden®. “"Pataig's avdey Jdoes not free the acoused fram gullt., It is true
that scocxding to paregreph &7 of the Jilitay renal Cole, il the execution of an
opder in the ordinery course of Juty iavelves sudh & violation of the law as is
punisheble, the suyperioy offfcer issulng such an order is alone yesponsibles
A.oooxdus:o!ln-?, however, the subordinate cbeying such en oxder is lisble to
punishment, if it was known to hiw that tle cavder of the superiar involved the
' of oivil o pilitayy lew, This applies in the case of the acoused" -
and Junior officers of a submarine were charged with firing at the life-bosts of
a ship vhich the U<boat had sunk and they pleaded that nly did it because
their oaptain ordered them to do it. The Ledpsig cowrt held quite clearly that
they must have known that that was wrong,it was obviocusly a wrong order,and that
thmrmthnmmmu:hm :
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Now, passing to yepeisals I do not suggest that a belligerent is not
entitled to take reprisals, If you will refexr to Chapter 1i, agein of the
Menual of Military Lew, pavagrsph 386: "If, emtrary to the duty of the
inhabitants to remain peaceful, hostile aots are comsitted by individual
inhabitants, a belligerent ir Justified in reqirin: the aid of the
to prevent thelr reowrence and, in sericus and urgent cssen, in resorting to
reprisals®. I do not suggest here that the comuander of the Rome garxrison
and the Uth Ay ocmandsy were not emtitled to Sake saw reprisals but I
ug-'ﬂutﬂurml,asxunm:umam.mt:mtd’m
only be after due enquixy has been made with a view to ssoaxtaining whether it
is posnible to find cut the culprits; secondly, thst it must be sgainct the
loeaiity, not the population as a2 whole, the locality where the orime was
comnitted and, thirdly, that they must not be exoezalve.

If I may again refexr to Chapter 14 of the Manual, on the fivet point I
nmmtnmmz "An infrecticn of the lews of way having been
dcﬂait::{ » Overy effort mhould fir
the act of fenders, if tids is Lpossible should other measuves
taken in cane the injured thinks that the foots warrent them®.
It goes n: "As & wule the injwed pexty would not -
but would firyst lodge a complaint® and that is the position
But you will notice that the !snuel says quite ole t
en o with & view to seelng whether you oan Wing the true oulpri
Justioe,

|
:
1

Secondly I say thet reprisals should be againnt the losality eomoemed.
pax 458; "Although colleotive punishment of the tiom 4s
£ for the acts of individuals for whioh it be regarded as :
eollectively responsidle, it may be necessary to resoxt to reprisals sgainst a
locality or cammmity, fa some aot cownitted Ly its inhabitants, o
who capnot be identified”, iy subrdssion, therefore, that if
vhich I think you will be satisfied there vould not have Bsen in this case -
shooting takes place at 3 o'lock one sftermoom, the killing as an alleged
reprisel stexts at 2 o'clock on the next aftarmoon, lecs them 24 hows afSer
the sotual incident - firct of 2ll them I would subuit that the belligerent
aust meke enjuirdec and secandly, if he folls to find the culprit, ae mmt
prooeed against the locality where the alleged incident tock place, Theve
oan be no quistion that with the exoeptin of the fow men who weae taken to the
prisan vho were arrested neax the zoene of tiis cutr:g.m aee of thase
Romeny odtizens was anywhere near Via Rosella on the
19%e They could mot have been, they ware all in gaols It would be the
a8 if you hd yeprisals far an ettack maie an the palice, let us say in
Zast Bnd, and the police suddenly declded to have s reprisal sgainst the
avaiting trisl in Yormwrood Sarmbs,

The ne:t is thet they must not be execesaiva, Paragraph 459: "What
kinds of saots be yesorted to as yeprisals is a mattar for the consideration
of the injured party., Acts done by way of yeprisale wwt not, however, be
exosssive, md nust not exoved the degres of vilation ouumitted by the eney™.

1 suggest heve it would hove been quite feasible before my question of
shooting people started, to have made enquiries in the locality with a view
1o sosing whether aybody could be apprehendad and choaged with the offence.

Now pay I vefar to the leoding text book on International Lew, Oppenhedn,
Volume 2, the Oth Hdition, page Wl Oppeaheim is dealing with rcpri.n!.

which axe admissible; “Whereas yeprisals in time of {:m are adalssible for
international delinquencies only, reprisals botween belligerents wye (dmissible
foy any and evary act of illegitimute warfixe, vhether [t consbitute: an intey=
nationud delinguenqy or note Thaus, the denans duwrlng the Pranco-Gorvman war
frequently, by way of regrisal, bumbayded and fired undefended open villages
whare theiyr soldieys had been treacherously killed by eneny individuals in
abush whe did not belong to the arsed foroeea", Well, let us put Lhis oase om

a par with the incidents of the war in 1870. If Uedzer had decided, os &
reprisal, to blow up the house from which this bomb was thrown nu-one would say
he was not entitled to do 4t and if, by some mischanoce, a Roman citizen had Deen
in that house at the tine the house was blown then I would be the last to suggest
that Maslzer had comnitted a war orime, or Mackensen for that matter, but I deo

|




suggest that he is not entitled to kill 10 Italisn subjeota Lecause e

subjeat was killed, “Again, Lord Robexts, dwing the South Alfvicen War,

by way of 1eprisal, the destruction of houses faws in the vicinity of

whexre damage was done to the lines of oummumication. Or, again, the appall
atrooities comaltted in 19U, during the World Wer by the German soldiery in
Belgium, Germaty in so far as she did not deny them altogether, declared to have
been necessayy as measuwres of yeprisal,

There is nothing in the Hague or Gemeva Convention which deals with
veprisals and this ocouwrt must therefore omsider all the text books on the
subject in order that they may come to the conglusion, asn a military cowt,
whether what the accused did - if find that - was justified as a reprisal,
At the emclusion of the war of 1914~18 the Peace set
Comalssion of Responsibility. It was a comuis
nationalities were involved and the nmaes of
eninent Justioes; Sir Gexdon Hewitt, later
Siy Rrnest Polloak, At that commission they 4
was, of cowne, amly their opiniom which had
what in thelr opinion should be war orimes and ¢
end massagres, aystemsatic terrorisa and seoondly,

Now, what else was this, the Arvdeatine cave, than
Italisn population in general and the Roman

Profesaor Lauterpacht wrote a long article in

national Lew in 1944k, Af I mey vesd two paragraphs of it
of the opexations on reprisals,

They exe on pege 76 onwards, and I think you will find
you great assistance in o=ing t¢ youwr conclusion in this cas
not necessarily cease to be such for the resson that it is camitted
guise of yeprisals, But, as a rule, an ast comitted in pursusnoe of »
08 limited by intermational law, cannot properly be treated as a
tribunal confronted with the plea of remisals s & Justification
will be faged with a task of comsidersble diffiouity. Imtermational
rogulstes, in a necessaxily r and indeterminate nammey, the
for and the use of yepris h 4n peace and in war, It
nents of a prior attempt ot redreas negotiation® « that I
uoye in peaces I » t one oould also read in there "att

the or ls themselves" - "of proparticnality, of reas

of complisnoe with fundsmental principles of war such as respect for
of nm-ccabatants, and of due consideration for the
neutrals, But the law on the subjeot is necessarily
veprisals may have a significant and perplexing
orders, It has been showmn that the stremgth of
conditioned Wy the degres of heinocusness of the
to a cosmon oriue 1y divaroed both
elementaxy considerations of humanity, But the
may beoome considerebly impaired - though
act has been ardered, or represented to the
in pwesuance of reprisals againast a similar
adversarys m-mummcm
and palpably con of and t ’
hiz own life, his own standard of lev and morality.
wavoideble test, But no such independence of omnviection and aotion may
invarisbly be expected in cases where the soldier or offioexr is confronted w
a comeand opdering an 2ot admittedly illegal and cruel but iosued as a
against the vimilsmrly reprehensible conduct of the advursarys. We may attribute te
the aoccused a rudimentary knowledge of the lww end an elementeyy standarxd of
morality, but it may be move difficult to expeot him to be in possession of
the neosssary iaformation to enable him to judge the lawfulness of the retaliatory
messuret in question in relatimm to tle ciroumstanges alleged to have givem rise
to them, /n example will illustyate the poaitions No persen oan be allowed to
plead that he was unaware of the mrohibition of killing prisoners of war who have
surrendered at disaretion, No person can be peamitted to assert that ,while per-
suaded of the utter illegality of killing prisomers of wwr, he hwd no option but
to cbey an order. But the situation is more complionted whem the acoused plends
not only an order, but the fact that the order was represented as a reprisal for

thmlluhgthcdmnqofﬂ;;pumoruc ovn State” ~ then it is not




materlel tec thi= case -« and finelly n mentence on page 77; "vhile it is imperative

that we ghould bear in wind the limitatiens wpon 'lﬁl prosecution and

punishaent of wer eriminsls - limitations such sz those following frum the plea

of superior oydern, frem the controversial duxaoter of aome of the laws pf wey
and from the appliontion of reprisals -« it in of equal impaatance thut we dunli

ot in this matter lose sight of the wood fox the tyees. These tions may

pnke the work of the tribumala more intrioste and move responsible, tut theve

is no reason tc sosume that they will invarisbly affeot the jssue, Superice

orders may be invoked, ungertainties of the law of war msy be relied upon, snd
veprionls may be cited as sn exouse - but that does not mesn that when thus

sppealed to they will confound the ends of justice, will be subjected to
Judiedal sarutiny. They mey be found sufficiently we to varrat ttal;

they may be comsidered in the Light of and a8 b ving the effect of ext

ciroumstanoes; or they may, upon eareful investigation, be brushed sside as

o flimey devise to cover the horvors of o war arines At the same time, 1%

iz olsar that all these three factory imply a limitation upen

vy orimes which cannot be disregsrded cansistently with the determination

to conduct the trials of war ariminals within the limits wh ler and justioce

impose®. Those are the vbservations of Professcr Lauterpecht, an eminent

internationel lawyer, :

At 1140 hows the cowrt adjowns
At 1155 howrs the court re-opena

(The nooused sre agnin brought before the oowrs)

CCLOMEL KALSE: When the cont adjowned I was going to
present day by refeiring to the Nuremburg Intemetional

a charter wnday

of the

of

will remegber that the tribumal were given
wmd in one moment I will yefer to that paxt
arimes. Keeping in date order I reed a pext
at Mwesburg. You will yenember 4t was &
being ‘weging aggressive war and crimes
arimes® and the fourth count ‘erimes against
- ulars of the third charge, *wor arimes®, include this
Maxeh 154 and April 1945, in Italy, at 1
ranging in years from infancy to sxtreme
soldiexy at Civitella, in the Axdeatine
cownt you will see on page 4 of
That says quite oleaxly that vhen
gave their judgnent they were callad
or not those matters were a war orime.

to so much if it govered
state whether they find
(n the other hand there
that the cowrt find it w
humanity.

there is nothing in Judgeent of Nwremburg to show that ¢
thot the killing of the Ital oivilians was not a war orime

in count 3 of the indictment.

There are one or two refcrences $o mass ares, similar to the massacre
of the Ardeatine cave, refarved to in the judgammt, Tacing them in
chronological oxder, the Tribumal when referrving to war corimes and crines
against humenity at page 16886 said, reciting various war oriwes: "The Tribunal
proposes, therefore, to deal guite gemerally with the question of Wer Crimes,
and to rvefer to them later when exsmining the rvesponwibility of the individual
defendants in relation to them Irisoners of wer were ill-trested snd
tortwed and murdered, not only in defimmoe of the well satablished yules
of international law, but in coplete disregard to the elementary dictates of
hunanity. Civilisn populations in ocowpled teryitories suffered the same
fate, Whole populstions were deported to Germany for the pwposes of
olave labowr upon defence works, mmement produstion and s tasks oomneoted
with the war effort, Hootages were taken in wvery large numbers fyom the

1
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oivilicn populations im sll the ocoupled countries, snd were ahot es

auited the Germsn purpcee®. (n page 16895, agaln desling with way exices

it sayo; "The practice of keeping hostages to prevent snd to punish sy form of
civil dleorder was rescrted to Ly the Germnsjy sn ordered issued by the
cdefendunt K+itel on the J6th September 1941 spoke in terms of fifty ox o
hundred lives from the ovcupied aveas of the Soviet Union for ome Gexman

life tsken, The ovdevs stated thet *it should be remsuberec that & humsn life
in unsettled ouuntides frequently cowmts for nothing, anc a deterrmt

effect oan be chtained only by unucual severity'. The axact nusbey of

killed sa yesult of this poliay 1s not known, but lavge nwibers were led

in Prenoe and the othexrvcoupied tervitories of the West, while in the Zast

the slaughter wes on an even moye extensive scale, In additdan to the

diling of houtuges, entive towmms wers destroyed in ssme cases; such

masescret as those of Oradour-sw-Glane in Franoce and Lidioe in Casechoslovakis,
both of which were descwibed to the Tribunel in detall, ave exsmples of the
crgenised use of terror by the cocupying fovees to best down and destroy all
opposlition to their rule®. No-ome osn forget the case of Lidlee in
Czechoslovakia where you will remesbex the whols village
every hwen killed because Heidrich was shot in the viecinity.

in Franoe a few Germans ware killed in the village (radowv-sur-(iane, #ith
the yesult that the whole of this village was bumt and every inhsbitant was
kilied in the chwroh. '

I suggest those are similax, though possibly the nusber of vietims
killeéd axe greater, to the Ardestine oave csse, ad the o
Nurembwg made it quite clear that the whole was infliet teviox on
the population of the gocupied cowmtay. Ca page 16925 the Txibunal
seta out the charter so far as war orimes sxe conoerned:; "Wur Orimes
vicletions of the laws or customs of waxs Sudh viclations ahall inolude,
but not be limited to, mader, ill-trestuent ox deportation to sluve lebowr
or for eny othey papese of eivilian populetiom of, or in cocupied texzdtery,
surder or dlletrestment of prisoneas of war cr persons on the asees
of hostages, plunder of public ar xivate picparty =", anl a0 cne G0 again
the charter expressly suys thooe shall be wal avimes, but the Tribunal
eould well huve said that any particulay one was a way orire, but ths ZTrilumal
have made no such stetement and o page 16526 a submissior was made by doumsel
for the defendants "that Gereany was no longer bowad b.- the sules of
wayfere in many of the texritories cooupied dwring the ~ax, becawe Guamany
hed completely subjugsted those oowtyies and in uted
Gexmen Relch, a 7act whioh gave Germmny suthwrity to deal with the oouupled
ocuntrias as though they were pait of Guanany. In the view of the
fribunsal 1s it Wmeossaayy dn this case 10 decide whetimy this dostyine of
subjugetion, dependent as it is upen militery omguest, hes aay appiication
whexre the subjugation is the reault of the arine of aggrecsive war, ¥
doatrine was never oonsidered to be applicable so long as there was Wy amy
in the field attempting to restore thw voouwied cowntries to their taue
omers, and in this cese, theralfore, the doctrine could not apply to &y
territories oeoupled after the lst September 1339".

Pinally, eir, the Truibwnol's coservasions against the defendant
Keitel, Keitel, whom I have referred to before "opdered that ubbacks
soldiexrs in the Nast should be met by putting to death 50 to 100 Cuswunists
for one Gowman soldier, with the comment that humsp iife was less Shuan nothing
in the Bast, On lat Ootober he ondered military comssnders ays to have
hesteges o extoute when Gearman soldiers were attackeds dhen Perboven,
the keioh Camissioner in Norway, wrote Hitlex that Heitel's suggest
that workmen's reletivea be held vesponaible for sebobage, could wosk only if
fivins souads were authorised, Keitel wrote on this memorandus in the narging
‘Yen, thet is the hest' Y, Aysin an order was i sued whioch was yelevved S0
by the Tridunsl that all oivilisans suspested uf olfences against taodps
should be shot without triale That was in A9l

:
:
i

3
§

The Nurembwrg Trvibunel does not expressly say tast the Azdeatine
cave killing was & war erine; it does mot say that it weas not & war crime.
A 2dlitary cowrt for the trial of war oriminals must be well wae of the
ordey of 18th October 1942 issusd Wy Hitler, imown as the Pulrer befenl,

which cxdexed the killing of commandcs. Many Gexmon scldiers have been omnvicted
for cbeying that order and killing commendos, It was olearly

¢S
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stated by Hitler in the ordey that the cxder was being issued as a reprisal.
The British and imerican cowt tiying wax eriminals have acvepted that while
they wocept that a reprisal can e taken, the reprisal sust be approximate
to the offence, and the cowt wuit in t.1s cane, as

submission, decide whethex o nct the yemvisal was a lawful one. D12 the
ugoused when they gave the oadexs yeaiisa that they
cyder? I shink you will be satisfied after heaving
they realisod quite well that this order was not a

considexed anyway. Despite ing that Von Meckensen never sade sn enquiries
to find cut whether thoue appeals had been disslssed. WHe allowed those 335
veople to be shot knowing that scame of had put in appeals for meray.

in ny submission, olr, this oesplete disregerd by the socused for the way in
which thete wen wexe oolleated togetier, se p kKdlled, shows that mus $
have been {iruly convinoed that the killing :
how, was espential in ovdey that the terior
Rome was effected, «nd they wnde awre
shotting; thay left that to the &, the black shesp of the Nasi Party,

Agsin the socused both say thet they are good soldiers,
suggest they e not good soldisrs; they
sqmﬁhwumuwim If it was an 08 A ¢
M4 Maelzer not say to von Jisckensen "Look here, 4f thia hau—u&a
why de the 55 not i.sue the oxder for this killing. Why does Wolf, vho is
of the 45 dn Italy, not issue the order for this killing? why should we
have anything te do with the killing of these hawtages »a yeprisals? If 4% i
an 85 matter lot the 58 give the od
gone to Kesselring and saidd “Why 4
through owr chamnels, Why should we have anything to 3 ;
412 they not say »s wes sald on encther ocossion "We wash our hands of _
of these imonent vietime"., I suggest shat this was merely sgein the prinod
in the Geynan Army of reigning by ferr snd mibjugstion of the oooupied
The Geiwans acted on thet policy wherever they were snd whivever they went during
this war and this is merely another example of the massaore at /44100 mnd the
killing of 50 Russimne for every Gemman who was killed 4n the Near Beat, Russian

bsttlea,

:
:
1
§
!
:
i

7 told you that I was going to read at the end of my address the
statements of the socused to show you how they asme into this rieture, I Shink
it would he oonvenient 4f 7 rend at the sme the affidavits
who took the statenents, 7T understand theve is .
going in wder Rule of Procedure 8li, Thin jo ¢
Alexanday patersvon Sootlend, Tntelligonce Qorpe.

(Affidavit of Lieut.Col A.P Seotlend, dated 25th
July 1946, 1s vead, mavked Exhibit ®1°, signed
by the Preaident and sttached to the proseedings)

38
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(Stutenent of the novused Mackensen,Aated 27th Jume,
1946, and Mnglish text 4o mmiced Exhibit *o%
signed by the rresident and atiashed to the

proaecdings)
(The histordcal portion of Exhivdt "2* ia read)
(A% 1230 hows the court in closed wntil L00 hours)
{The acoused are agnin brought before the court)

COLONEL FALSG May 1t plemae yous, When the cowrt rome for the adjoussment X
had Just finished yeading the hintoriesl paxt of vom Mackensen's statement,
I will now go on with the statamerd.

(The remainder of the s ocused Mackensen's statement

is read)
2




COLONML HALGE: The sqoused Maolzer wan intervogated at the Disaiplinay Training

Gontre, Litowise fThere is an affidavit of Gaptain Dougles Albert Theam, Royal

Arvowed Corps, wnd an affidavit of Mue Hous Vvoppex, the ofiieexr who took
the statewent and the parsm who was the nberpretexs I will yeud, if I

aay, the affidavit of Captain Thavne

(Affidavit of Captain DedeThorn, dated L3th Octcber,
1546y Lo yoad, mesked Bxhibit *3", signed by the

ivesident and attached to the Prvoeedings)

(Bratenent o the acoused Maelsey is read,
merked Exhdbit "4", sigued by the President and

attached to the proceedings)

(Affidavit of Mans Vropper is reaq, warked
Bxhdbit "5", signed Wy the ivesident and

attached to the proosedings)

COLONYL HALSE: Those are the statements of the «coused taken after caution
ind I think these quive clearly show to yuu whatviews the accused tock of
Uils inoldente 1 propuae to cay uoshing fwther st this slage, Lut aow to

call before you the witnesses l'or the prosecutione




HERBERT EANTLIR 18 called in, and,

aving been duly ssorn, is exanined

Yy COLONEL MALSE as followsse
7 Is your name lierbert Kappler 7 A. Yes.
7 Are you held as a prisoner by the Nritish suthorities ? A. Yes.
J Were you a mesber of the 85 ¢ A, Yes.

7 What were your duties at the begimning of 1944 ¢ Ae I was in charge of
the detachment of the 8D in Rewe.

7 How meny men had you in your sussenkomssndo 7 A, About 60.
- 9 Vhat were your duties ? Ae An I was told Yy Pleld Marshall Kesselring sy

duties were to keep arder in the Ybaok of the fighting unite.
2 Vhat is your age ? A. 39.
: 7 Do you remesber a boub exploding in the Via Rosella 7 A. I do.
Q9 Was that 23n March 1944 ? A, Yes.
Q2 At what hour ? A, Between 1400 and 1500 hours,

9 When 211 you first hear ot it 7 Ae T connot remssber exsotly, but
approximately about 20 mimutes after.

Q Vhere were you ? A. In ny office.
Q) Vhere was this

7 That is the Consul at the Evbassy ¥ A. That is so.

9 ii-‘gatﬁgoofgi‘ﬂt!-"
to the Vatioan ? ».n’nﬂsfn‘oct;'gg.
Italien Republio, the Republie of iussolini.

Q Do you speak English, Kappler ? A. I unlerstanl a 1ittle bit.

Q0 Did the Uonsul tell you anything when you met hiu 9 A+ Tes, he stopped
in an exwited way uy oar.

! Did he tell you who was at the soene of the insident 7 A. He t0old me that I
g!oonng!_ﬁlnigffggi@‘
had the intention to blow up the whole quarter.

Q cﬁgaﬁogooﬁiﬂoflﬁfgq A« I believe he was
very excitel sgainst General Maelser,

) Is he the acouseld in the dook 7 A, Yes.
7 Did you then go to the soene of the inoident ? A, Yes.
9 Did you see General Moelser there ? A, Yes.

1 Did you have any conversation with him ¢ A, Yes.

15




somd I "I do not think
and apart froa that I do not this practicabdle.

o!ﬁ.ii!‘ EQSE!??!-I’E‘_.».@.
you mean fyrom our ?

Q Yes ? A. Some action was Saken already before I arrived.

Q What was that sotion ? A. The search for the oulprits anl the searching of
the houses in the vieimity.

Q Had an Italian oitigpens or Roman citizens bee: arrested ? A. Yes, Italian
o were already unier arrest and they were being arrested during the

unierstand who had
Ae I 40 mot know who gave this
out.

)} Vas Oberfulrer Dollmamn present ¢ A. Yes,
0 Did you leter see Maclser in his office ¥ A, Yes, I went to mee him.

7 He was the vomaandant of Rome, was he not ¢ A, Yes, he was commanier of
the open oty of Rome.

Q At what time wae that 7 A, About 1630 hours; maybe a little bit later.

7 Did you hear Naelszer having a conversation on the telephone ? A, Yea.

with ¢ A, With HQ M\ Army Group, and I believe with von

Q You only heaxi the Maelser end of the ceonversation ¥ A. Yes, but I do not
Inow whethexr I wo_b partioular attention at that time to this conversation;
as & matter of fact, I 40 not think so.

) Can you resmamber anything about that oconversation 7 A. I got the receiver
af'ter laelser finkthedl hie conversation anl from sy conwversation with
Maokensen I could draw same conclusions about whish matters the previous
conversation was held.

? "hat was your conversation with von Uaokensen ¥ A. Again, I can only give
the gist, but a very sxmot glst,.

16
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%g.gnsigﬂgi#sigﬁii
the variouws offices amd partioularly, almost exnlusively, dealing with
e o

2 ?wﬁgagutigsﬁﬁggi
Maelser's headquarters v A, Yes, I do,

9 Vho 414 that telsphone oall cowe from 9 Ae I believe to rewesber surely
from Major Rohm.

7 Vhat 414 Tohm tell you ¥ Ae Holwm issued an ader to me.

7 Vhat was the onder 7 A. The order was 10 times the muiber of the
viotins have to be shot within 2, howurs.

7 Did Nohs tell you who that order came fram ¢ Ae He mavrely said so amd
u‘ﬁifisigfiﬁ?i;.

9 Do you mean 1\ Army 7 As No, Aruy Group '0'.

1 ?-:gnii’q Ae Yeu.

Q If you refer to hin again will you refer o him as OBSH.
THE IRESIDENT: What does ODSW mean 7

OOLONEL HALSE: Ober Befehls-haber South West.

COLOWEL HALSE: OAX 14 i Mackensen. (To the witness) As & result of this
*Euﬂ‘o.ﬁnzgagff;g‘d As Yeu,

Q a»t.!llﬁbnq!.wq Ae I telephoned with General Harster who ws
in charge of searet police.

Q u‘u’fpuguting«ozi!e A+ Yes, I recollsct
the contents of this Selephone conversation. g (i

) ?.E@’-swiflggigfgq A+ Exaotly
»o!ofn:qgfu!!:l-on.&!.g.

! Vho was that ¢ >.F=ﬂ§3.§n§§ﬂ‘.3“r.
9 Who, in fact, did do the getting of the names 7 As Paly myself,
THS JUDGE ADVOOATE: I do not follow this at all. I uderstand that a
verbal conversation over the telephone oomes from ©

saying that 10 times the number of victise have got ¢ be shot within
2\ hours. Vho is that order to ?
COLONEL HALSE: Pohm is 1A to lMaelzer.

THE JUDGE ADVOOATE: "ho hae this order coue to ?

THE JUDGE ADVOOATE: I appreciate that.
f!-iﬂﬁ.%%ﬁaﬂfﬂ-ﬂ-
wae given the order to carry out -

19




had the telephone conversation with Fohm was the
order given to you to put into exsoution 7 Al No.

Q Ihnnhmgmbm? Ae As I have mentioned before it was

death worthy, instead of choozing other which have dons

umd—-&m»mutmm.

0 At any rate ler, you did the selsction this tine ? A. Yes; in the
riol Thatiien o T hew A8 10 S Y

Q9 Now the men who were captured 7 A.m*dmw;m“
plictt esier; on 1o Nevnisg of 1ao SUR, S Ne SR T

Q9 Who gave you the order to do that, or did you do it on your own initiative ?
Ae T 44 it on my owm initiative.

7 “44 you ever tell Kaesler or lsckensen that you had done so 7 A. Surely to
General Maezler; Ge eral Mackensen, I do not belleve so.

Q2 You had to get the nawes during the night, had you not, because the
exsoution had to be Pinished by 7 o'oloak on the 24th 7 A, Yes.

Q How did you collect the nmmes of the pepple who were to be illed, very
shortly ¥ A. I cammot resolleat now the muutsrs, tut I ean give the
groups without mmbers. Mirstly, some prisoners vho were alrveady sentenced

Q How many of those were there ¢ A.hwtmmﬂah.h‘mn:!
hal a recmetruction of the figures but it was taken away fros me now
af'ter two years and a half I cannot recollect the figures. 1 can giwve

] CGive the figuwre roughly; first of all, how sany condemned $o death 7

Q Let us put it down to the maxiaus of five., How many people had you
seloctel who werd arrested near the soene of the inoldent ? A, Two; at
but

%’

two
1 Vhat is the next muiber 7 "hat about people who had been sentenced to
¥ A. A decision on that waus given by the




1 low many cases ware there, accorling to your recowds, when wen might be
found guilty of a erime involving the death pemalty v A,
176 or 167 bat I believe it was 176,

) Vas thers any other type of case ?

THE JUOGE ADVOCATE: I am not olear on that #ype at all, Does that
who comuitted a serious offence, ar people vwho were
e#en to dsath ¢

wean
be
COLANEL HALSE: De you wesn that these 176 were charged with sericus offences
or that there wa: evidenoe available which would warrant thes being charged
1&:.%?%!;%4 As I have not

Q Of these 176 were they charged with an offense involving the death sentence,
or was there evidenoce agoimet them available in the files which would
Justify them being oharged with an offence, involving the death penslty ?
A. iy Teply ie yes, because oither it was this way or the other

TH: FPRESIDENT: You mean the total was made up of both categories ¥ A. Yes,
OOLONEL MALSK: Was there another alass of people that you selected ¢

Ae Which I selectel, not, but there were two or three other groups whish
d4id not selsot the naues.

faowr
Y 0 Towhom ® A. It was not requestel that I should renier the return, - Lo
481 it on my o initiative S0 HD8. According to ordere I had to subml
the 1list to Ceneral Maelser, but I took it gain with ne, .

Q c»np“dso-uprpus-cavn-zl liet wae nade up 7 A. Perhape at thies monent
I not,

,.._.?-ﬁp_-oo]wsiIu&o«%!ugfggoﬂ-efa!o!sﬂaga
to death 7 A, Yes.

THE PRUSIDENT: He sald he was oxderdd to take the list to Maelser later ¢
COLONEL WALSE: lie eadd next day at 12 o'clook wiwn I reisel the question of
21
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of the Jews earlier. Then you remszber he told Naelzer that the majority
of the people were not sentenced to death.

THE INTERFRETER: "Tthappened on the next day and I took this nominal roll with
me." ¥

THE WITHESZ2: I know sure that General Vaelser 414 mot cheok this list
amd 414 not look throwgh it. ; -

DLAGEL HALEE: Onnmqunm#hwaMﬁﬂ-u#”m
you were working on at that moment. have given us at a 205,
plus the 57 Jews, msking a total of 262, Do you resmberhow the other 18
were made uwp ? :

THE JUDGE ADVOOATE: Before he put the Jews on he mew there were 32 deaths ?

OOLONEL HALSE: I thin he sass 28,

THE JUDGE ADVOCATE: Yhat does he say in his statement ¥

OULONI, HALSE: Vhen you added the 57 Jews was that whem the vietims were 32
or 207 A, 204

) So now when there were 25 killed we have to 262 vietine; how
did you oollect the other 18 ? A. I have stated w1 the
figures which I give today are very approximate « In the

poesible to bring thi
it s witten down.

THE FRESIDENT: That is to refresh his mamory 7

OOLOMEL HALEE: I was going to give him the chance now to do the mathemstical
ocaloulations. In his evidence he said 13. I will not  ress it.

THE P ESIDENT: That is all you want to know.
OOLOVEL MALSE: “hat is all I want to know.
(at 1550 hours the court is adjourned until 1610 hours)

OOLONSL WALSE: Kappler, how did you get the nases of these 200-0id pecple
who were in prison ¥ A, 1 gave axders in the evening anl alse during the night
to the other officers dealing with this matter to provide me with suitabdle
nawes, and these proposale from the variocus offices were handed into we
at the same time with the files comoerning the persone, anl bty stuiying the
files and sometines even making personal investigations with
.comoerned, after having done this I made the decisions to the best of my
ability and knowledge.

9 Are thewse the sort of doousents you saw 7 (hanled) A. No, they are not.

Q9 Do you know what those axe ¥ A, These are only index carde ooncerning
prisomere anl have nothing to do with this satter at all.

) Tou got these mames then frow your own officers; whet sbout the court-
mnartial at Rome, 4id they give any information ? A. Yes.




Q Arl who gave those namee 7 A. The president of the court-martial in
Tis

Rome, Dr, “inde

Q Vere there any other cowrts you had to go to to get the nawes ¢ A. No,
no other courte.

2 S0 it was prisoners of the 5D anl prisoners of the Aruy Court-martisl in
Home who suppliel the names ? A, Yes, ani the Italian police.

7 Paselng to 24th Maroh, you then heard that four mors police lad dled, Aid
younot 7 A, That is so.

1 You had to find another 40 people ? A, 50.
7 ¥hy 50 7 A. On the day before there were 280,

9 And then four ware died, so it should then Yo 320 ¢ A, 4s far se I
repember not 32 but 33 were killed.

Q2 5o you looked for 50 more bolies; 50 more viotime 7 A, Yes.
Q How 414 you get those; your oupboarl was bare waz 4t mot ¢ A, yes, that is
80,

Q0 There 41d you get them fyrom ? A. I went to the Italian police.

2 Did you give them any instruotions as to how the nmmes were %
selected ? ».Haﬁielifl-ﬂglsﬁ‘:
pecpls ing to
of the police.

the dhief of the Juestura to see anl select thoee
seme ideas ar I selected mine., leo was the ollef

Q Was that Cerutti ? A, Cerutti.
aahggnu. ¥hen it gaye Caruse, who is that.

COLONEL HALER: When it saye Oaruso who doss that mean ¥ A, Carueo, he was
ohief of the Juestura.

7 1Is that the police aswell ¥ A, Osruso woe ohief of the Juestura, and the

Questwra was a twramch of the police, the regional Yanch, anl Oaruso was
subordineted to the deputy ohief of She police at that €ise naned Cerutti.

2 MMIHEE;?:E:.E’Qq Ae Their duty wae to select

¥ Acoanding to the instrueticns which you had given them, that is to say the
oepleo must be deserving of death 7 A. That iz so.

1 Jut you did rot mind who they produced, is that right 7 4i. I ocould mt
have any influence on it and 414 not want to have any influence on this.

THE JUDGE ADVOCATE: Would you ask what sart of orime the Italisns had
committed . -

COLONEL HALEE: The Italians I su talking about now.

THE JUDGE ADWOATE: The 50 I understand the other who comuktted of'fenves
against the Geman state. "hat mre these that the Italians hed supposed

to have ocomuitted.
a3
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of such a case.

Q2 During this disoussion at nidday was there some discussion to to wio
wag to do the shooking ¥ A, Yes.

Q Who was it suggested should do the shooting first ? A, I beliove this
was not a suggestion; 1t was wrlerstood as matural that the shooting
ghould be done by the unit concerned, which weans the unit that suffered
the vietims.

) That was the polioe battalion under Dobrdck ? A, Joth the Thisd Battalion
and the llth Regiment under the leafership of Major Dobriock.

7 Vare you present when he was asked by Mawnler i he would do the shooting ?
As Yoz, \

Q ™A he say he would 20 it ¢ A, Yes, Cirst.

THE PRESIDINT: That he would do i¢ ¢ A, Yes.

OOLOWEL HALSE: And afterwards; you eay first he would do it., Afterwards
waz some objeation mede 7 A, There was an objeotion made with regard
to the technical possidilities of the carvying out of this oxder due
the ghort time availabls,

7 Vho raised the objeotion ¥ A, Dobriek.

' Did he say any other reason, other than the shortness of time ? A. No,
he 41 not give any other yreason., It secems I was not well umlerstood.

explain 7 A, Ne first wae quite willing to take over this duty bus
MJmuthm-.h“mup
ot be

£
:

2 That is exaotly what I asked 3 Idoutkmtfﬁ-tsm'gl
it mong. I asked you, wne tmlmymllmhn.m
squade 7 A, I misunderstood the question. That wae the d

7 lselser heving failled to get Dolwick to carry the baly, who 4id he go to
next ¥ A\, After Gemeral Vaelzer anl myself did mot suoceed to convince Major

1 It is not the Amuy Ooppe; I think it ie U Arwy.

THE INTERIRETER: 1 Avay,

OOLONEL HALSE: Who Aid he ask for there ? A, Colonel Hauser, Chief of Staff.

2 M4 he ask for troope 7 A, He declarel that Major Dolwick would not take
over the job and asked that a unit of 14 Aray should be detailed for this
Mim.

Q Did he say how many men were wanted ? A, I believe not.

7 What was General Hauser's answer to the request for troops 7 A. General
Maelzer commmicatel Colonel lmuser'e answer, af'ter he had put down the

receiver, to me literally: "The polioce is concerned; the police iz to do the
Job."

25




2 D14 you tell your officers mnl men how to zo about i¢? A. Yes,

B

Did you say to Cenaral lMaelser: "I shall not be able to 4o it by the time
Mmit"? A No, I 444 not say that, :

Did he point out that you had not very long? A. It was agreed that it
had % ocarried out within one

Now, you hod got the job, wmmamt'tm‘l ing to
r“m about this shooting? A, I 444 not do it tut a que was

I aid not ask you if you 4id 1¢; I asked you if you paw 8 ocssmunique whish
was going %o be published. A, Yes, I have seen on®.

What dia thet communique say? A, This communique said that 320 Badglion
and Oomunist elements have bes ghot as an atcnement for the vile orime

oonuitted in Via Rosella.

That wos before the shooting took ploce, was not 187 A, “hen I hesrd about
it for the firet time it was before the shooting.

But you Imew, of courre, that there were going to be 330 shot, 4id not you?
A« In that moment when I heard about it there were only 320,

D41 Maelzer know before the shooting took place that there were 3307 A. I do
not loww that,.

Were there 330 namee on the list that you gave to Mselaser? A, No, there
were 280,

How Aid you carry out this slooting - let me try to make it short? A. The
shooting was carrled out in groupe of five.

All your officers and men had %o take part, 4id ther not? A, Yes,
Did you select a place for the exeoution? A. [ had e place selected Ly one
of my offiocers,.

That waz a cave, wae it nct” A, Yes,.
Known as the Ardeatine Cave? A, Yes.

Did you have a jarty at the prisons to get the men on to the loavrries?

At the risons, all the prisons? A, One of ny offiocers was detailed for
the transport.

How were the people to be taken out - with their hands tied behirl their baoks?
A+ With their hanis bound, yes.
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QT think the transporte movel off, the first ome ot 2 o'aleak? < As  Approximately

”’..E”.I.
2 Anl wore you ot the cave to meet the firwt party thab arrived? A,  Yes,

Q Did you have a list to cheok off the men as they came into the cave to be shob?y
A¢ I persomally not, but one of my officers was detiiled to do that.

au:!ilfﬁ..%f!&-!!-s -...i#!s.lgt
?Elg.!&ﬂ.lﬂ!‘. : ;

o uvonu!- giﬁlﬂl%!f‘lo!.l’_i!g
. a8, \

Q "hat happened then, did they merch in the cavey 4. Yes, alwagys in grows of
five with five of my cwn men.

Q Viat were your men armed with? A, With their own weapons, the sub-smchine gums.
oi:‘ltﬁl&.t;!gﬂiaﬂnaltitsg
%0 do, how they were to be shod? A. I hadgiven on arder that they were to be
shot in the tack of the heed.
Q Were they to be stanling, sitting, or What? A  Kmeeling.

Q At TANgs Were your men to fire? A, On a very short mange without putting
e 08 da vioting body. i .

9 ma have any dootar there to see that the pereon was dead? A, There wae
'Iﬁﬂ&oﬁfoslaﬁ;uﬁ&‘m.a. "

Q Please snmswer wy question, Did you have a doctor al the cave $0 make cortain
Af the pecple who were shot were dead? Ay To.

9 The fives party were shot by men of your unit were they not? A. Yes.

? E’.igﬁﬂﬁ.nﬁiuafﬁpsof; A« Un the
seoond or the third.

. 9 ”ium-:!lnitttlnna.?;_ you marohed the wen w?
. an, ;

Q9 You ordered them to kneel down? A, No.

? Who erdered them to kmeel down® A, One of the offisers.

Q Amd then you aiuiklu_ﬁz A. Always five nen on cxder fired thelr shot.
9 One shot into each body? A, Yes.

1 Did you satiely yourself that this man that you shot in o0old blood was dead?
As Ae for as s possible for an ungalified man, yes,

Q Having done your shooting, vhat did you do? Pid you leave the ocave or atay in
it? A. o, I returned %o my office.

Q Did you sse that the lists were being ahecked properly? A, Yes, I did convinee
mysell" that this woe dome.

7 Hed the 50 namer arrived fram the Italisns? A. Only muech later.
27 DA youmnke any arrangesents about the 0ave weeww

TE JUDGE ADVOIATE: T am not olear; were some Ttalinne shot before the list
arrived?
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00L, NALSE: (7o the witness) Vere any of the persons fr
shot before the list arvived? A, I do not know, Wt

THE JUDGE ADVOOATE: You smuet surely m.saber. Sven if it ie a long tise ago you
surely met remember whether you cheoked off the Italians and saw that the ¢
Italian was shot before he was exeouted? A. It was the duty of another
Hauptetwafulver Hrimke, to cheok these liste and as he did it '
I mist assue that he 41l the same thing in the case of the Italians.

00L, HALSE: You do not think that an Italisn would be shot without hie name
appearing on a list? A,

o

iy deaths - you did not know they had
this cave in a distamse of adout 20 netres

from the corpses and that is 2leo what happened.

Q2 Did you tell anybody you were going to do that? A, I did,

0 %ho did you sell? A. One of my officers mmed Kuhle who did it with the
engineers together,

Q I put my question badly, I am eorry., Vhat I meart was 4id you tell Maelser or
von Mackensen that you were poing to blew up the tumel? A. I do mot think ®
tut "to blow up” is not the right expression ~ "$o blow in".

Q) "hen you got back to your of floe did you go tack to the cave again later?
Ae Yeos, T want for a scoond time,

Q Amd ycu found then that one of your officers was not quite so cold blooded
the rest, did mwot you? A, Yes. :

Q2 That was Hagsturafuhver Wetjent? A, Yes,
7 "hat 444 you do with him? A, I spoke with hin as a friend, as & comrade.

Q2 Then what 414 you do, having epoken to him as o frienl and a comrade? A, I
gtood near hin end whilst he was firing I was firing ayself at the side,

2 You went in with one of the parties of five? A, Yes.

) Did you have to seni souebody for Cazuso's list of namea? A, Yes, beomuse it
nngﬂtmmhru!mh.uxhdh-ﬂwmtou—lm.

3 Ani @14 he got the list? A, After having returnel to my off'ice I had $o 'phone
up again but after this telephone conversation he 4id finally get the list,

Q At vhat tiwe would that be? A. Well, it was the end of Maroh, about half an
hour bef'ore dusk,

2 "hen 4id you leave the cave fimlly? A, I do mt reasmbor exaotly but it might
have been an hour before dusk.

Q2 Yhen did the exeoutions finieh, at what time? A, A% dusk.

Q Vet tise wes dusk, do you remember? A, I an unler cath amd I reslly cannot
- gay at what time it was.

f Q) Well now, was there any ccmmnication from Maelser's headquarters? A, Yea.

Q When was this? A. "hen I retuned to my office.
3 PFar the first time or the second time? A. The ssconl time.

E 7 So that would be after 7 0'clook? A. Yes, spproxizetely after 7 o'alook.
Q3 Put you gaid that the mport had to be in at 7 o'clook.,. A, [t was not an order
28
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that the report had to be in at 7 o'olook or 1900 haws. The onder was that the
execution had to be finished within 24 hours which meant, in reality, befcre dark.

7 Did you report to Maelzer that the execoution had been completed? A. Not to
Maelser tut to Major Dolrik.

) That is his 1a ? A. Thet ie so.

THE FPRESIDENT': Vhich means =%

THE INTERIRETER: Intelligence of'ficer.

COL. FALSR: GSO0.I.

THE FRESIDENT: Teotitian, operation?

THY WITNESS: Operation,

Q00L. MALZE: At what time 414 you report to Boha?

THE FPRESIDENT: He has already said that.

THE m:-‘a: After having finished at dusk, after seven.

L. HALSE: The repart wae sent in after the exeoution wus completely over? A. The
report wee given by telephone, not in writing,

"hen 444 you firet know that 335 people had been killed? A. On the mext morning.

Who reported to you? A. Oart. Priebke.

He was the man who was cheoking of'f the names against the Ust, me he? A. Tat
is ocorrect,

S0, on your reckoning, it was five wore than you arranged and, on the ten to one
ratio, it was fifteen more than thoes ordered by higher suthority? A. I do not
You say you selected 280 and 50 fram the Italians? A. Yes.

The order that you say was lssued wae a ratioc of tem to one? As Yoo,

There were 32 policemen killed? A, 33.

Vell, anyway there were five more then your figure of ten to one? A. 1 heard
even six wore.

336, you heard? A, That is sgo

Did you male eny enquiries as to how these six unfortunates gt into the vane?
A. !".

"hat was the resuit of your enquivy? A, The Italiane provided a nominsl roll
obtalning 56 instead of 50 amd thiz nominel roll was not nuabered -~ there wae no
sequence, 1, 2, 3, 4 to 50,

Anl notoly counted to see whether there were 50, 56 ar 1007 A, Yes, that was
mizced to to so.

And 214 you tell Maelszer that six ware people had been :illed than he ordered?
A, I 4o not thin- £0.

D11 you tell anybody else in authority that six wore people had been killed than
you were ordered to kill? A. To my own hghermthority I did report thies faot.

Who was mﬂt’ Dollman? Ao Hauster,

29.




Q D14 Dollaan have smything $o 40 with this shooting in e Ardestine
Cave? Ae Noe 2 :

(At 1705 hows the Court sdjourne
until 1000 hours to-morrow -
Tuceday, 19%h November, 1946






